Jo Costin

Subject: PRE-START INSPECTION - CIVIL ONLY - OPW17/0022 - 42 Gardenia
Drive, Birkdale - Operational Works - ROL 1 into 3
Location: ON SITE @ 9.30AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none) @
Meeting Status: Not yet responded \@

Organizer: Allyson Mongan @
Requested by from DRW Consulting (Phone: (07) Email:
[@drwconsulting.com.au).

Confirmed by Nathan Lee. @

Please note that if the Consulting Engineer/Landscaper ‘bt attend the inspection and/or if

the inspection fails, a re-inspection fee will be chay,
If you have any questions, please contact us on 9.

Kind regards,
Allyson Mongan &

Start: Wed 13/02/2019 9:30 AM @
End: Wed 13/02/2019 10:30 AM @

Business Support Officer

City Planning & Assessment Q&
Redland City Council @

P +617 3829 8999 @
<

&R aditional custodians of the
7 and s
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Jo Costin

From: Selina Sutton

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 1:48 PM

To: Jo Costin

Subject: 42 Gardenia Drive pre-start meeting

Attachments: 20190213 Calendar Booking - PRE-START INSPECTION - CIVI -

OPW17002....0br @

Hilo, @
Please see below from Nathan regarding the pre-start meeting. \@

Kind regards, @
Selina Sutton
Business Support Officer
City Planning and Assessment
Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8119 @
CIFY b oRaL ! % roaxtk
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the %\
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @
From: Nathan Lee §

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 1:46 PM
To: Selina Sutton <Selina.Sutton@ dI1‘gov.au>
Cc: Jonathan Herron <Jonathan.He aredland.qld.gov.au>; Matthew Funnell

<Matthew.Funnell@redland.qld.
Subject: RE: 42 Gardenia Drive

Hi Selina, \

| can confirm that a pre 1>eting was conducted on the 13/02/2019. | attended the meeting along
with a representati O HE consulting engineers firm (DRW Consulting) and possibly the property

owner. The calendari as sent via Outlook (refer Objective Id A5082655). | did not record any
meeting minut€y@nd am not aware of any other records of the meeting.

Kind Regaé@
ANGA)

ty Council

P+ 3829 8505

Q) Redland f(. Bl

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
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lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Selina Sutton

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 11:18 AM

To: Nathan Lee <Nathan.Lee@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Hayley Saharin <Hayley.Saharin@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 42 Gardenia Drive pre-start meeting

Hi Nathan, @
Jo Costin called regarding RTI — 42 Gardenia Drive @

Jo called to explain that the applicant is looking for information about the pr eting (the date &
who it was with).

Jo said that she does have a document with a calendar booking in yo ndar on 13 February 2019
9:30 am till 10:30 am, however the booking in the calendar was tentative:

Is there any documentary evidence about the meeting that woute sh hat it did go ahead on that date
& who attended?

Thanks, O\@

Selina Sutton %

Business Support Officer

City Planning and Assessment @
Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8119
-
‘B“ Redland f ¢ Redia &

U LY GOURAL ! % raan

| acknowledge the traditional custodi f

lands and seas where | work. | pay m
to Elders, past, present and future.,
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